
Amazon Business

The end of the fiscal year is quickly approaching and we want to make sure you are receiving the most competitive

deals as you close out the fiscal year. We have curated a shopping experience designed specifically for Government

Agencies or non-profit organizations like yours. Take advantage of great deals, great selection and fast and reliable

shipping before your fiscal year ends.

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@business.amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:45 AM EDT 
To: Kelly Rindfusz <krindfusz@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: End of Fiscal Year Spending: Take advantage of competitive deals 

End of Fiscal Year Spending: Take advantage of competitive deals

Acer
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Bags
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Adjustable
Standing

Desk

See more deals ►

Business Customer Service  |  Manage Your Account  |  Amazon Business  

If you'd rather not receive future emails of this sort from Amazon Business, please let us know your email preferences.

© 2018 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon, Amazon.com and the Amazon.com logo are registered trademarks of Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon.com,

410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, WA 98109-5210


